
Re: Data Subject Access Request - Mrs Diane Donald

From evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Date Fri 2026-07-10 2:31 PM

To WDHSCP <WDHSCP@west-dunbarton.gov.uk>

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your previous email; we note its contents.

We have amended our files in line with your extension request. Therefore, your new statutory deadline for this matter is 29/08/2026. We would expect a full response on or before the aforementioned date.

We look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind regards,

James
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk
T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: WDHSCP <WDHSCP@west-dunbarton.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 July 2026 2:20 PM

To: 'evidence@mmalegal.co.uk' <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Data Subject Access Request - Mrs Diane Donald

Official Sensitive

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email.

Please note that in the acknowledgement email below has notified you that an extension has been applied to this request.

We need to advise that on this occasion we will be seeking an extension of 2 calendar months to complete the request.

Kind Regards,

Information Team

West Dunbartonshire Health and Social Care Partnership
Strategy and Transformation

www.wdhscp.org.uk



From: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Sent: 10 July 2026 11:28

To: WDHSCP <WDHSCP@west-dunbarton.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Data Subject Access Request - Mrs Diane Donald

Good morning,

Thank you for your previous email; we note its contents.

Could you kindly provide us with an update as to your current position in providing us with our clients records.

We note that we haven't received a response with a request for an extension and the deadline for this request was 20th June 2026

We look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind regards,

James
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: WDHSCP <WDHSCP@west-dunbarton.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 May 2026 11:47 AM
To: 'evidence@mmalegal.co.uk' <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>
Subject: Data Subject Access Request - Mrs Diane Donald

Official Sensitive

Good morning,

Thank you for your request received 28th May 2026.

Your request has been passed on to the HSCP Information Team who, as part of this request, have carried out searches on our HSCP Case Management and Electronic Document Management Systems (CareFirst and Comino) and the file located.

On occasions if the file that we hold is large or complex we have the right to extend the timescales up to an additional two months (please see URL link below for further details).

We need to advise that on this occasion we will be seeking an extension of 2 calendar months to complete the request.

[What to expect after making a subject access request | ICO](#)

Kind Regards,

Information Team

West Dunbartonshire Health and Social Care Partnership
Strategy and Transformation

www.wdhscp.org.uk

West Dunbartonshire
Health & Social Care Partnership
Improving Lives with the People of West Dunbartonshire